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(FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Y/

October 22, 1985

Stanley C. Rosen, Treasurer
Hoffman-LaRoche Good
Government Committee
340 Kingsland Street
Nutley, NJ 07110

RE: MUR 2032
Hoffman-LaRoche Good
Government Committee

Stanley C. Rosen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On October 15 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you as treasurer of the
Hoffmann-LaRoche Good Government Committee and a check for the
civil penalty in settlement of the violation of 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Char s N. SteejA

By: neth A. Gr ssAssociate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SG #1



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Hoffmann-LaRoche Good ) MUR 2032
Government Committee )
S. Chuck Rosen, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Hoffmann-LaRoche Good Government Committee and S. Chuck

Rosen, as treasurer ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(i) do

hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Hoffmann-LaRoche Good Government

Committee is a political committee registered with the

Federal Election Commission.

2. S. Chuck Rosen is the treasurer of the Hoffmann-

LaRoche Good Government Committee.
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3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements on

October 25, 1984.

4. Respondents filed a report covering the period

October 1, 1984-November 26, 1984, on January 8, 1985, 75

days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

N., makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by

failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and

- Disbursements in a timely manner. Respondent contends that the violation was
neither knowing nor willful.

Cn VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars

($200.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this



agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

B:Kenneth A. Gross Date

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
Appnv'd As To Form

LAW DEPT.

~~' DadteMr. S. Chuck Rosen/
S#1TreasurerG#1Hoffmann-La Roche Good

Government Committee



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Hoffmann-LaRouche Good
Government Committee

Stanley C. Rosen,
Treasurer

MUR 2032

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 15,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2032:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement,
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed October 8, 1985 in
settlement of this matter.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision. Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote,..-

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

10-10-85, 10:32
10-10-85, 4:00
10-15-85, 4:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Hoffmann-LaRoche Good
Government Committee

S. Chuck Rosen, treasurer

MUR 2032

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 
20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2032:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Hoffmann-LaRoche Good Government
Committee and S. Chuck Rosen, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve and authorize the sending
of the letter and proposed conciliation
agreement attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 14, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

82D a

Date
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for votes:

Thurs., 8-15-85, 2:49
Fri., 8-16-85, 2:00
Tues., 8-20-85, 4:00

TIT, 7,

V
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IIOFFMANN-LA ROCGIE
GOPD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

'40 Klngsland Str et, Nulley, New Jersey 07110
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Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
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HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE
GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

340 Kingsland Street, Nutley, New Jersey 07110

June 25, 1985
Mr. John Warren McGarry r"

Chairman ,
Federal Election Commission.(oL.
Washington, D.C. C.

I'.=- . * : S •

Dear Mr. McGarry:

We have received your letter dated June 18, 1985 in which you have stated '

that the Federal Election Commission has determined that there is reason 9b
believe that the Hoffmann-La Roche Good Government Committee violated 't
U.S.C. Section 434 (a)(4)(A)(il) by failing to file a 12 Day Pre-Geney'al
Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely manner.

This is to advise you that the Committee inadvertently missed the filing
date for the 12 day pre-election report. Upon notification to file the 30

1 day post-election report by way of a letter from the Commission dated
December 28, 1984, the Committee promptly did so on January 8, 1985.
Mr. Mike Tangney of the FEC advised Ms. Joyce Elgar of our office that
since the post-election report reflected contributions made for the period
October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984, it would not be necessary to
file retroactively the pre-election report, and that the filing of the

. -. post-election report would resolve the matter.

Also, the year end quarterly report covered the period November 27, 1984
through December 31, 1984. Effectively, all receipts and expenditures of
the Committee for 1984 were reported by the Committee.

We recognize the importance of timely filings of all reports required to be
filed under the Federal Election Campaign Act. We have always viewed this
obligation very seriously, as evidenced by our attention and care in the
past with regard to all FEC requirements.

We trust the information in this letter will serve to resolve this
situation and that no further action will be necessary.

We wish to thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. The
Committee wishes to assure the Commission that it will promptly respond in
the future to all reporting requirements required by the Act.

S;in erely yours,

5Chuck Ros1 ?I1--
SCR:LMA/jg Treasurer, Hoffmann-La Roche

cc: Mr. M. Tangney Good Government Committee

w
A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase

from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

June 18, 1985

S.C. Rosen, Treasurer
Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good
Government Committee

340 Kingsland Street
Nutley, New Jersey 07110

RE: MUR 2032
Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good

Government Committee
S.C. Rosen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On June 7 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Hoffmann-
LaRoche, Inc. Good Government Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by failing
to file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures
in a timely manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of thi.s matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0 S
S.C. Rosen, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Si e e

J.hn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2032

RESPONDENT Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good Government Committee
S.C. Rosen, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee failed to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-Election

Report which was due on October 25, 1984. Prior notice was sent

to the Committee on October 1, 1984. The Committee, however,

failed to file a 12 Day Report.

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee for failing to file a 30 Day Post-General Election

Report. The Committee filed the report on January 8, 1985, and

listed coverage dates of October 1, 1984, through November 26,

1984._/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before .such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed a 30 Day

•/ An amended report, filed on March 13 , 1985, listed
combined receipts and disbursements for the period October 1
through November 26, 1984, of $13,058.
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Post-General Election Report, which itemized financial activity

through the period covered by the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on

January 8, 1985, 75 days late. The Committee's failure to comply

with the reporting requirement in a timely manner is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Thus, it is the recommendation

of the Office of General Counsel that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).



DrSC.IPT OF PRELIMiINARY PROCCD S
FOR P.OCESSING POW*LB VIOLATION S DISCOVE.D BY T!E

" "- FED?.AL ELECTION COMMISSIGN

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a .OR (Matter Under Review)
number., and assigned to a staff member.

* Following review of the information which generated the
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include prelimina- legal" and factual analysis, and any
infor, aticn compiled frcm materials available to the Comnission
shall be subM. itted to the Con mission. This initial report
shall recom1mend either: (a) that the Co.missicn find reason
to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Elect on

c Campaig-n Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
an6 that the Ccm.ission conduct an investigation of the matter;

M or (b) that the Cc.mmission find no reason to believe that
a Doss e v la tin of the FECA has occurre a nd that the
Commliss icn close the f ile on the matter.

Thereaft er, if the Commission decides by an affirmative
vote cf four (4) Co-zzissioners that there is reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Ca-m aign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmtitted cr is about to be co.=mitted, the Office
of the G oneral Counsel shall open an i-vestigation into the

atter. Upon. notificationof the Com-,ssion's finding(s),
within _15 ays a respondent(s) may submit .any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, tozubpce...a individuals to appear fordepositions, an to ore
answers to interrocatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.



STAMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CISEL

MUR _ _ _ -

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) RAD Referral 8SNF-99

Hoffman-LaRoche, Inc. Good )
Government Committee )

S.C. Rosen, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 7,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-99:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Hoffman-LaRoche, Inc. Good
Government Committee and S.C.
Rosen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

'.746- __________

Date 4 Marjorie W. Emmons
VSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-5-85, 9:17

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-5-85, 11:00



VU-C [ ..,,.. 'ED
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION , TiE FEC

1325 K Street, N.W. , ,:
Washington, D.C. 200463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S S jUN 5 A 9:17

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD Referral No. 85NF-99
OGC TO THE COMMISSION W/I/C- -SqSTAFF MEMBER

Shelley Garr SENSI1V
SOURCE OF REFERRAL: INTER N ALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good Government
Committee

S.C. Rosen, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good Government Committee

("Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division for failing to file its 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee failed to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-Election

Report which was due on October 25, 1984. Prior notice was sent

to the Committee on October 1, 1984. The Committee, however,

failed to file a 12 Day Report.

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee for failing to file a 30 Day Post-General Election

m
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Report. The Committee filed the report on January 8, 1985, and

listed coverage dates of October 1, 1984, through November 26,

1984.!/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed a 30 Day

Post-General Election Report, which itemized financial activity

through the period covered by the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on

January 8, 1985, 75 days late. The Committee's failure to comply

with the reporting requirement in a timely manner is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Thus, it is the recommendation of

the Office of General Counsel that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good
Government Committee and S.C. Rosen, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

•/ An amended report, filed on March 13, 1985, listed
combined receipts and disbursements for the period October 1
through November 26, 1984, of $13,058.
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3. Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

_Ke neth A. Gross
Associate Gener; Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral
2. Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis



8 1SNF-89 THROWN- 9SN F-111

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W ASHINGTO% DC 204ft

10 May 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

THROUGH: JOHN C. SUR 1.
STAFF DIRE 0

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO 0

ASSISTANT ST FF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANAL SI DIVISION

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY F LERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED

TO SUBMIT TI ELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

CIN The attached list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for

- Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination is
required by your office.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (ii) requires quarterly

C" filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were-sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.



0 085NF-99

HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE INC. GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

(Attachments 1a - 11d)
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ATTACHMENT 11b.q page I f 2

. FEDERAL LECTO CO',M(ISSO0 '\

"C October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees that file monthly reports must 
file the pre-

general election report due 
October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly 
filing committees that have 

made

cbntributions or expenditures 
(including independent expen-

ditures) in connection with the general 
election must file a

pre-eleCtion report, if such activity has not previously been

reportec. See below for post-general 
filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose 

all financial activity of 
the committee

( from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from 
the later of October 1 or 

the date of

r) registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

-- WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports 

sent registered or certified mail

must be postmarked no later 
than October 22, 1984. Reports hans

delivered or mailed first class must 
be received no later than

close of business October 
25, 1984.

r,71 WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

All co.mittees must file the post-general election report due

December 6, 1984, regardless 
of election activity.

W*HAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election 

report must cover all financial

activity of the co.mnittee from either the date of the last re.er:

filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through

November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election 

reports sent by registered 
or certified

mail-must be postmarked 
no later than December 

6, 1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed 
first class must be received 

no later

than close of business 
December 6, 1984.

'The first re-ort filed by a con.mittee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not 
received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and 
(b).

-over-
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WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of RepOrt

3rd Q-Report
pre-General
post-General*
Year-end

Period Covered
I

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./tert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, 
or the close of books

.. ,,t filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date

10/15/84
10/25/8412/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed by committees 
that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all 
financial activity from the 

last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

MON H F* *

F " MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
pre-General
post-General
Year-end

period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious 
violation. Committees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted 

on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refil.e.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

D~Ci~ 4 r* -f a-Ls~
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rATTACHMENT 11c

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINC1Od.DC X*3 

VQEb7

Decmber 26. 1904

S. C. lose. Treasurer
Uoffeann-La 1echo, Inc.

Good Government Cinittee
340 gingsland Street
Nutley. NJ 07110

Identification Numbers C00072769
Reference: 30 Day post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)

0 Dear Mr. Rosent

-T. It has come to the attention of the Federal lection
" r Comeission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
%C Rlection Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

Idate for this report.

, It is iportant that yCu file this renort immediately vith
the Federal Election Comission, 1325 £ Street. WA, Washington.
the 20463 (or ith the Clerk of the Douse or the Secretary of the
Senate. as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

00 portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CYR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

C - The failure to file this report may result in an audit or

legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free 
number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely#

?/ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

- 6a _L T
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0tgi CM le 09 %*n Cm"s "
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For your information, the pertinent supporting documentationon each committee has been arranged in alphabetical order. ifyou have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-4048.
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IOrcs SLNT/ 
REPORTrS FILED/

COMMI'I'flE ID, NAME AND ADDRE-S 
ONTAL'h I E RP 

S

CONTACTIS WITH FILERS 
REPOTS IE~

. . . . . . . . . ..
N. 

. . . ..- 
9. 

. . . . . . ..

5. 

. . . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
4 6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .85NF-95

C00032615

..... L ,- ruINITURE INDUSTRIES. INC POLITICAL ACTION COMM17/1EETREASURER'S NAME: PAUL H BROYHILLP.O. BOX 700
LENOIR 

NC 28633

;5,N,,-" ,,,.* Aua Ll/28/8485NF-96

C000790
4 6

.. -.-r A AND OHIO RAILWAY COMPANY OFFICERS GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND
TREASURER'S NAME: MR. ROLAND W. DONNEMP 0 BOX 6419
CLEVELAND 

OH 44101

C0008531
6CIGNA CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEETREASURER'S NAME: PAUL ROHRKEMPER

ONE LOGAN SQUARE
PHILADELPHIA 

PA 19103
...........................

eo............

85NF-98

C001130
1 9CITIZENS CONCERNED FOR THE NATIONAL INTERESTTREASURER'S NAME: ROBERT ASHER645 N MICHIGAN AVENUE ROOM 420CHICAGO 

IL 60611
........ '.............o...*.................

85NF-99

C00072769
HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE INC GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITIEETREASURER'S NAME: S C ROSEN340 KINGSLAND STREET
NUTLEY 

NJ 07110

85N r- 6oo .........

C0000374 9

-,-urrVuJ MINNESOTA POLITICAL ACTION CMTE FOR EDUCATIONTREASURER'S NAME: KEN BRESIN41 SHERBURNE AVENUE
ST PAUL 

MN 55103

85NF-97 ..............................

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

............-............. 

. .. .........e.....rN oti.

Non-Filer Notice sent
12128184

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

POst-General Re
(covering 10/1-6/8

filed 12/4/84

Pre-General Report
filed 1/10/85

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/7/85

..

Post-Gene
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/8/85

Pro-General Reportfiled 1/11/85

filed 1/11/85

None
POst-General Report -
(covering 10/1-11/26/16: 1;

f

None

..........



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• " yLI'. WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

S.C. Rosen, Treasurer
Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good
Government Committee

340 Kingsland Street
Nutley, New Jersey 07110

RE: MUR
Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. Good

Government Committee
S.C. Rosen, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Hoffmann-
LaRoche, Inc. Good Government Committee and you, as treasurer,

-- violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by failing
to file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures
in a timely manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

Cattached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

CA ".t 1



S.C. Rosen, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

e -
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENT Hoffmann-LaRoche. Inc. Good Government Committee
S.C. Rosen. Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee failed to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-Election

Report which was due on October 25, 1984. Prior notice was sent

to the Committee on October 1, 1984. The Committee, however,

failed to file a 12 Day Report.

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee for failing to file a 30 Day Post-General Election

Report. The Committee filed the report on January 8, 1985, and

listed coverage dates of October 1, 1984, through November 26,

1984.!_/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984.. The Committee filed a 30 Day

/ An amended report, filed on March 13, 1985, listed
combined receipts and disbursements for the period October 1
through November 26, 1984, of $13,058.
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Post-General Election Report, which itemized financial activity

through the period covered by the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on

January 8, 1985, 75 days late. The Committee's failure to comply

with the reporting requirement in a timely manner is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 43.4(a)(4)(A)(ii). Thus, it is the recommendation

of the Office of General Counsel that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

q~mp
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